
From:                                 Laura Downs <Laura.Downs@naturespaceuk.com>
Sent:                                  05 February 2026 14:22:21 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Hamish Evans" <hamish.evans@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             Re: DM/26/0064 | Land Adj. To Hounds Cottage Wall Hill Road Ashurst Wood 
East Grinstead West Sussex RH19 3TQ

Hi Hamish, 

Planning reference: DM/26/0064 | Land Adj. To Hounds Cottage Wall Hill Road Ashurst Wood 
East Grinstead West Sussex RH19 3TQ

Thank you for consulting me on the above planning application. The applicant has provided an 
ecological report in the form of - Preliminary Ecological Appraisal, Land at Hounds Cottage, Wall 
Hill Road, Ashurst Wood, RH19 3TQ, CT Ecology, December 2025,  which states: 

• “The survey area is dominated by scrub together with trees, areas of grassland, a single 
building, hardstanding and boundary hedgerows.

• "There are no ponds within the survey boundary and no ponds within 250m
• "The application site is small however areas of scrub and boundary hedgerows provide 

suitable foraging and sheltering opportunities for great crested with connectivity to the 
woodland to the west." 

• "Due to small working footprint, together with the retention of boundary features, 
adopting a series of precautionary working measures will be sufficient to fully safeguard 
great crested newts that may pass through the area"

• Precautionary measures for great crested newts are outlined in section 5.15 of the 
report

The above ecological report has identified that there are no ponds located within 250m. There 
does appear to be one located over 100m west, however in this instance due to lack of 
connectivity to the site, we are satisfied with the approach provided and therefore recommend 
the use of a compliance condition to secure the measures outlined within the report.

Best wishes, 

Laura Downs (she/her)
District Licensing Officer (Great Crested Newts) – West Sussex

NatureSpace Partnership
e:  Laura.Downs@naturespaceuk.com
m: 07356 159774
w: www.naturespaceuk.com
Company operating hours: Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 17:00
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https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.naturespaceuk.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Chamish.evans%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cb280d856928e4f5e933208de64c1fee5%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639058981682726116%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Wx9FguSCNHLyQiCjB%2B86yVick0eMd9CInYhwbclfvRY%3D&reserved=0


  
 

     

From: Hamish Evans <hamish.evans@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 February 2026 16:14
To: Laura Downs <Laura.Downs@naturespaceuk.com>
Subject: RE: DM/26/0064 | Land Adj. To Hounds Cottage Wall Hill Road Ashurst Wood East Grinstead 
West Sussex RH19 3TQ 
 
External:  This email is from an external source.  Please exercise caution with attachments, links, 
or requests for information. 

Hello Laura, 
 
Thank you for the below and apologies for that. The document should be available to 
view on the planning register now. I am unable to send it via email as the document is 
too big but if you have an issues let me know. 
 
Thank you,
Kind regards, 
 
Hamish Evans 
Planning Officer 
Direct Line: 01444 477228
hamish.evans@midsussex.gov.uk
www.midsussex.gov.uk
Working Together for a Better Mid Sussex 
 
From: Laura Downs <Laura.Downs@naturespaceuk.com> 
Sent: 04 February 2026 14:47
To: Hamish Evans <hamish.evans@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/26/0064 | Land Adj. To Hounds Cottage Wall Hill Road Ashurst Wood East 
Grinstead West Sussex RH19 3TQ
 
Good afternoon Hamish, 
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Thank you for consulting us on the above application. I have been reviewing the submitted 
documentation and note that within the applicant's BNG letter there is mention of a PEA 
(Preliminary Ecological Appraisal, CT Ecology, October 2025) however I couldn't see this 
document on the portal. Please could I request a copy of this, and once received I will 
endeavour to comment as soon as possible
 
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
 

  
 

     

 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom 
of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from 
disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third 
party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any 
attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by 
the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, 
alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received 
this email in error please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 
166 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District 
Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we 
advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments. 
Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of 
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any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from 
reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments. 
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